



Laura Kriha <lkriha@palos128.org>

FOIA request reply

1 message

Kim Anoman <kanoman@palos128.org>

Mon, Jul 13, 2026 at 11:12 AM

To: records@sunlightaccess.com

Cc: Laura Kriha <lkriha@palos128.org>

Per your FOIA request below, attached is information on HMH and Kaplan. We have not used any of the other vendors listed. Please let me know if you have any questions.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Sunlight Access** <records@sunlightaccess.com>

Date: Thu, Jun 4, 2026 at 4:05 PM

Subject: Re: Public Records Request: Palos Heights School District 128 Contracts/ Agreements FR:4732

To: <FOIA@palos128.org>

Hello,

I am following up on my previous email sent on April 22, 2026 regarding the public records request. Could you please provide an update on the status of this request?

Thank you for your time and assistance.

Best regards,
Oshea Smith
FR:4732

On Thu, Apr 23, 2026 at 5:45AM Sunlight Access <records@sunlightaccess.com> wrote:

Dear Records Officer,

I hope you are doing well. Thank you for your time and for the work you do.

Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140), I respectfully request copies of the most recent contracts, agreements, amendments, and renewals by Palos Heights School District 128 from January 1, 2020 through January 29, 2026 in connection with the following vendors:

- Mastery Prep
- Albert.io
- IXL
- Edgenuity
- Khan Academy
- Jumpstart
- Texas College Bridge
- Kaplan
- Princeton Review
- Uworld
- Cambridge Educational Services
- Schmoop
- Texas College Bridge
- Progress Learning
- HMH (Houghton Mifflin Harcourt)

If any part of this request is withheld, please provide the specific statutory exemption and release all non-exempt portions.

Thank you again for your time and assistance, and please don't hesitate to reach out if you have any questions.

Reference #: FR:4732

Oshea Smith
215 N Payne St STE 33025
Alexandria, VA 22314
records@sunlightaccess.com
www.sunlightaccess.com

Kim Anoman
Business Manager
Palos Heights School District #128
708-597-9040

4 attachments



HMH FOIA (1).pdf
1096K



HMH FOIA (2).pdf
3218K



Kaplan FOIA (2).pdf
2006K



Kaplan FOIA (1).pdf
1566K